## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>All seniors listen upl</u> There is a virtual senior recipe book that is being created for you guys as a gift for finishing up highschool but in order to move forward we need your help. Please check your email for an email from your counselor, Ms zyna. There is a google document going into more detail of this recipe book and there is the google form you must fill out in order to submit YOUR recipe. Help us end this year with an unforgettable memory of the class of 2022!

<u>Science Olympiad!</u> We will have our next Science Olympiad meeting this Friday, Dec. 3rd, during lunch in Ms. Scheib's room. Hope to see you there!

**HEY ALL!** Registration is coming up again so check out today's morning broadcast for details. For more information, please visit your grade counselor. Class of 2023: Ms. Arellano extension 239, Class of 2024: Mr. Hollifield extension 232 and Class of 2025: Mr. Reiss extension 283.

Winter Ball Update: Last week for ticket sale is this week Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at H-103 during lunch period. Friday, December 4th is the last day to submit your table group of 10 people along with the final day to purchase tickets. COVID Update from the Superintendent: You need to show your vaccination card to Ms. Ellis or email it to her. A testing site will be provided later to show a negative COVID test. This is required. Stay tuned for more updates this Wednesday during Po'okela.

Good morning Freshmen class of 2025!!-An email has been sent to purchase our class shirts, which will be worn during Winter Spirit Week. Please complete the Google Form as sizes are limited.Shirts are \$15. Cash Only. Last day to Pick up will be today, Wednesday, Dec 1 in Ms. Finn's class AA-101.

Hey Class of 2024 - Sophomores. An email has been sent to purchase our class shirts, which will be worn during Winter Spirit Week. Please complete the Google Form as sizes are limited. Shirts are \$15. Cash Only. Last day to Pick up will be today Wednesday, Dec 1 in Ms. Jacinto's class X-26.

Fundraising opportunities through the LHS Foundation and Sentry Tournament of Champions. If your club or school team can provide student and/or parent volunteers, Jan 1 through 10, contact Jeff Rogers at Ihsfoundation@hawaiiantel.net Want to learn how to save lives? Learn more about the body? Earn certifications that can get you health care jobs right away? Consider signing up for Foundations of Health Services. Ses Mrs. Shimomura in p16 for this elective's signature.

Hey! Do you want to be a part of the morning broadcast team? If you are interested, please see Mr. Shigaki at K-101 during morning recess or lunch for more information. If you are a returnee, you do not need to see him. Thank you!

## CLUB CHATTER:

Attention Chess players, there's a meeting today (Wednesday) at lunch in Mr Gilligan's room. Come if you can! We're going to go over some more skills and set up some matches.

Best Buddies: Just a reminder that we have our weekly meeting at the tables outside of the cafeteria today during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Bible Club: Just a reminder that we have our meeting today at K-103 (Mr. Pestana's classroom) today during lunch.

GSA Club: We have our meeting today at J-103 (Ms. Ariemma's classroom) during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Japanese Club: Our next club meeting will be on Thursday, Dec. 2 at lunch in K-102. We will have updated permission forms for the Christmas-Bonenkai party's new date. We will also be voting on the movie we will be watching. Hope to see everyone there! Arigatou gozaimasu!

Hello Korean Club Members! We are having a club meeting at the Chorus Room on Thursday, December 2nd during lunch! Looking forward to seeing you all there! If you haven't already please follow our instagram account @lhs.kclub for updates!

## SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention students who want to be a part of the Lahainaluna High School swim team: Parent, Student athlete meeting for high school swim is on Tuesday, Dec 7th 2021 at 6:30pm at the Lahaina Aquatic center. Start date for MIL swim is Monday Dec 13th. If you have any questions please contact coach Jen at 870-6139. Go Luna's!

<u>Good luck to Haley Mahoe and James Heile</u> as they will be competing at the state cross country championships this Saturday at Hawaii Preparatory Academy in Hawaii Island. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, and Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Beef Chili Nachos, Broccoli, Green Salad, Pog Slushie, and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Ace Ferreira, Mounga Fifita, Moonia Filikitonga, Marco Flores, Mia Flores Ramos, Kaohu-Lynn Flores-Akiona. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.